

Fine Arts Division Curriculum Committee: Minutes from 2/10/15

The meeting convened at 2:01 PM in room 1220

Attendees: Joe Ragey, Janis Bergmann, Kate Jordahl, Hilary Gomes, Elizabeth Consavari, Preston Ni, Simon Pennington, Carolyn Brown (remotely), Robert Hartwell

1. Discussion of College-wide issues

Approaching accreditation

Hardly seems possible!

SLOs—movement toward including them on the COR?

Implications/complications around “freezing” them on a COR

How often should they be updated?

Division feedback required

Certificates

Joe: “Is State looking askance at these?”

Need for new representatives

Simon and Robert will step down at the end of the spring quarter